

Monday, 18 May 2015

Thorpe Hesley and Scholes Community Forum

Monday the 18th of May 2015

Attendees;

Angela Anson, David Anson, David Cutts, Richard Cockings, Margaret Hewitt

Apologies;

Margaret Clark and Jessica Durrans

Minutes of April approved

Speed outside Thorpe Hesley School review with attendance on Wednesday 20th May at the Governors meeting at Thorpe Hesley Junior and Infant school.

Dave Cutts attending North East Assembly

Stag no meeting nothing to report.

Cllr Report- nothing to report update next month.

Finance - £546.68

Community Police Report - no report received.

Accident re path update, Secretary to contact Maggie Clark

Safeguarding we are attending governors meeting on Wednesday 20th May at Thorpe Hesley Junior School.

AOB.

Post Office The secretary enquired why it was shut? Believed to no longer be ran from Gills top shop.

The chair to enquire if the Post office to reopen.

Action by Community Forum at 9 Keppel Road enquires re a dormer window may need planning permission- The Chair to contact RMBC.

Next Meeting Monday 29th June 2015 At 7.00 pm